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| : MNew Assignment
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Main Reference Claim Details Documents

Shaow All :l

) CLAIH SUBFOLDER I:IETA.ILS

[ Insured: |
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| Claimant: "
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i I I 1 e |
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

M

From: Irene Tay <irenetay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 12:43 PM

To: Elaine Toh; Chong Boon Sen

Cc: Asher Sng (LKK Auto); assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205288-GBEB907G-CBS-PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF:

GBE 8907 G --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGX 5911 D AND GBE 8307 GON 7
NOVEMBER 2019 ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARDS HENDERSON AT ABOUT
1400 HOURS

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to ligise with V8 MOTOR to conduct survey.
Regards.

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department [Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: |65) 63896192 | Fi(65) 62247478/62247175

W: wwwsa.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K8 Taiping SG
Disciaimer: This e-mail and any Mes transmitied with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmabon, Any

unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or pariial, is prohibited, If you are nol the infended recipient. please
notify the sender immedialely, Please delefe the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205288-GBEBS07G-CBS-PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GBE 8907 G --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SGX 5911 D AND GBE 8907 G ON 7 NOVEMBER 2019 ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARDS
HEMDERSON AT ABOUT 1400 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: 5GX 5911 D (et)

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of KENNETH KONG - LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert
for this matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:



Venue: Messrs V8 Motor Werkz Pte Ltd
Block 7 #01-92
Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C
Singapore 575642
Contact: Mr. Chang — HP 9725 D880 [Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.
Please initial here after completion of pre-repairins pechon
Thank you
@ Appointed surveyar
Regards, {Mame & Signature)
Elaine Toh
Vision Law LLC Date & Time of Inspection :
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

Cc; 5GX 5911 D — By email only

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 8 November, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Elaine Toh; Chong Boon Sen

Cc: Elaine Toh

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205288-GBEB907G-CBS-PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GBE 8907 G --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SGX 5911 D AND GBE 8907 G ON 7 NOVEMBER 2019 ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARDS
HENDERSON AT ABOUT 1400 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKK [ LBS / STA

ADRIAMN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KEMNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIE
MARCUS CHUA
HEMNRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.



Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079803
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 4224747842247 175

W: www sa.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: oF-Biik Taiping SG

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department {Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (B5) 63896192 | F:(45) 62247478/62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: FOF S Taiping SG

Disciaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients ard may contain confidential informaticn. Any
unautharized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipiant, please
notify the sender immediately Please delete the e-mall and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; leffrey Tay
<leffrey Tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205288-GBE8907G-CBS-PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GBE 8907 G --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SGX 5911 D AND GBE 8907 G ON 7 NOVEMBER 2019 ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARDS
HENDERSON AT ABOUT 1400 HOURS

Dear Irene,

Please assist to conduct PRS for SGX5511D0.

Note ; officer in charge — Boon Sen 63896171,

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A T3 Taiping SG

Disciaimar: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmatian. Ary
unauthorzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recigvent, ease
notify the sender immadiately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter



From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Criday, November 08, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; Ong Chin Kiat; Chee So Chow; Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh; Tan Kah Leong; Irene Tay; Angie Foo
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: GBE 8907 G --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGX 5911 D AND GBE 8907 G ON 7
NOVEMBER 2019 ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARDS HENDERSON AT ABOUT 1400 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SGX 5911 D (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by FUSION CAR RENTALS PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 7 November 2019 at
abaut 1400 hours along Jalan Bukit Merah towards Henderson involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number
SGX 5911 D and motor vehicle registration number GBE 8907 G driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel; 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

cc: SGX 5911 D - By email only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

4



This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged
and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments)
without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud. com
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flnase repor GOMRCY the cetals of the accider 10 spesid L T daims pocess
2 This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Drived

3 o retion provided must be as e and Bocurale as posskée. Ay willhil misregresantation or withalding of malenal facts may allow insurEnos CompansE o

repiudiaie policy Habilty

4, The ississ and accaplance of this Form by reurancs companies s not an admissian al policy labikty on the parl of he insuranch Campanies

] falss o raferred to the Polics for imes

.

{5, This regacar will B forwirda try S maurom of e (ik Records Managemen! Canire sslalizshed by the Ganeral Insumnce Assacation of Singapars [G1A) bor
archiving and that coples of this repart wil, for 3 fee, be made avdiabis Lpon applcation by ireresied parties
7 By #h ladgamant of e repor 1o P FEUANS, you hennby corsend 1o the anchiving ol this mport al the cenlre and Iy copias of the report being miade availatie

aforasail

Date OF Report

Date Of Accident

Exaci Locaton Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Ori112010 1714

O7M1r2019 14:00

JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARDS HENDERSON
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumbes
InsuredPolicyholder
Mame Of Registarad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mokbike Phona No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla’?

If Wi, Piease staie action to b laken
wehicle Categony

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Typa O Covarage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC Mo

Date OF Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drriving Expersnce

Gandar

Bobfa Mumber

Fax Number

Contaci Numibier

EMail Addrass

SGXE011D

FUSION CAR RENTALS FTE. LTD.
20162014006
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-87T250880

TOYOTA
VIOS

WG

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTLC INCOME INSURANCE CO-0OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5111002418

HHC AH KHDOMN
SERZTIAC

25/0T1968

OUTDOOR

270211989

30 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B3220832

NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 19



Addrass APT BLK 426 PASIR RIS DR 6 #12-69
Posicode 510426

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company MO

if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicia -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type O Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

‘Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accidem? NO

Humbrer of vehicles {including own vehscle) 7

invobved in the acoident

Was any body injured in the Accideni? YES

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NE

ambulance?
Was any othar material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by UNKNCWN parson(s)

soliciling/offering accident claims assistance s
Numibser ol Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passengar 1 MAME: . ERVIN TANG

GENDER: : MALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? YES
If ¥as,Ploase state which Police Station
Police Station Mame TECK GHEE NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 321 ANG MO KIO STREET 31, POSTCODE: 560321 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4599%88 - FAX NO: 4574478
Was natice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT, REF NO: TR20191107/2126

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avaitable for attachmant? YES

Police Station Address

‘Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? MO
Was thers any audio recorded?

W OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbear GBEROTG
Vahicke Maka/Model/ Colowr
Detalls OF Propertins

Vehicle Catagory
Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpor Number
Contact Numbaer
Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
ABDUL NAHID BIN ABDUL KAREEM

BTT48256



Postcode

Insurance Company Namea

Matura Of Damage

ho. Of Passengear (Inciuding Driver)

Mama KHO AH KHOON
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

]
&)

Injured person in which vehicla? SGHsE11D
Ware seal bults wom?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambuiance?

Addrass
Fosicode
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno1sesor1aer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Faw: GA44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CSICTI19018831/KTD3N2
Date: 16/11/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance . )
iR (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN30302819022
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SIS Vehicle No : GBES#O7TG
) Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 0711/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM180205288C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGX5911D
Make & Model: TOYOTAVIOS, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZX595863
Reg. Date: 29/08/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: MROS3HY2305020173
Colour: Metallic Silver Odometer: 204280 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60 R15
Front Left Side: Luxofik 3 mm Rear Left Side: Luxotik 7 mm
Front Right Side: Luxotik 3 mm Rear Right Side: Luxotik 7 mm
The above values regreseant the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 1,661.00 1,076.25 584.75 35.20
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 850.00 620.00 230.00 27.086
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 2.511.00 1.696.25 B14.75 32.45
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 1,300.00
Nett Amount (S5) 2,511.00 1,300.00 1,211.00 48.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/11/2019
Date Inspected: 11/11/2019 Inspected At: Messrs VB Motor Werkz Pte Ltd (HQ)
Blk 9, #01-44 Sin Ming Industrial Est
Sector C
Singapore 575630
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

MNOTE: This report represents aur findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out o the best of ouwr
knowledge and ability but any other labilty under any other circumstances is hereby expressty axciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Nov 2019)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SGX58110)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *DOOR Bent 640.00 F *640.00 FL
2 1 *POWER WINDOW MOTOR ASSY Distorted/Jammed 480.00F *460.00 FL
3 1 *DOOR HINGE (BOTTOM) Repair 98.00F “-FL
4 1 *DOOR HINGE (TOP) Repair 98.00F *-FL
5 1 *CENTRE LOCK MOTOR ASSY Jammed 335.00F  *335.00FL
5] & *DOCR INNER PANEL CLIP Mot Mecessary 30.00F *-FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc. = -

Sub Total (5%) 1,661.00 1,435.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 358.75

Total Parts (S§)  1,661.00  1,076.25

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/11/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type
Labour ltems

1 SPRAY ON REAR INNER,OUTER HANDLE DOOR New

2 L CHARGE FOR TRANSFER DOOR,POWER WINDOW MNew

ASSY CENTRE LOCK MOTOR DOOR HINGE AND
ADJUST TO SAME

Gross Labour Cost (S%)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
400.00 360.00
450.00 260.00
850.00 620.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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